Case 1:17-cv-01046-KMT Document 5 Filed 05/02/17 USDC Colorado Page 1 of 2

£

FILED
15TRICT COURT
a?s‘%%z?m oF COLORADO

In the D@ITHAY ViR &¢2tks District Court
Foﬁ‘?ﬂté&%ﬁiw b¥'Colorado Clty & Conmmeat Doy Colo.

ed to be a full, true and correct
copy of the original in my custody.

pep, LK
BY ——— APR 2 8 2017
RR OF JHE DISTRICY COUR
THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA et al By, 2: ,
Claimants
. D162017CR10089
A\ D162017CR10085
D162017CR10087
UNITED STATES INC. et al D162017CR10091
Defendants

TO DEFENDANT STATE OF COLORADO AND ALL INTERESTED PARTIES:

COMES NOW, claimants, THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, Kimberly Shields,
Bruce A Doucette, Steven Dean Byfield, Stephen Nalty, and Harlan Smith, the People hereby
respectfully grant this Notice of Removal on the herein mentioned cases. They are removed to
the De Jure United States District Court For The District Of Colorado. Removal is granted
pursuant to the jurisdiction placed on the Federal Courts by 28 USC., 1446, et.seq.

A Counterclaim is open in the De Jure United States District Court For The District of
Colorado, case 17¢cv01046.

Venue of this removal is proper under 28 U.S.C. §§ 1441(a) in De Jure United States

District Court For The District Of Colorado because the cases associated with this case are filed
in the United States District Court, District of Colorado.

The primary statutory provision allowing removal from state to federal court is 28 U.S.C.

1441. Section 1441 provides that a defendant(s) may remove an action from state to federal court
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if the district court has "original jurisdiction." For example, an action must satisfy all of the

requirements of :

. Section 1331 (federal question); or

. Section 1332 (diversity); or

. Section 1333 (admiralty, maritime and prize cases); or

. Tax issues.

° And any of the other areas over which federal courts have original jurisdiction

In determining what constitutes a federal question, the Court has historically interpreted
the "arising under" language in Article ITI very expansively. In Osborn v. Bank of the United
States, 22 U.S. (9 Wheat.) 738 (1824), Chief Justice John Marshall held that a case satisfies
Article ITI's "arising under" requirement whenever federal law "forms an ingredient of the
original cause.” In applying this rule, the Court held that Congress may constitutionally create
federal court jurisdiction whenever a federal law is a potential ingredient of a case.

Under the circumstances, federal Court jurisdiction is well founded and based.

Dated: April 28, 2017

Respectfully Submitted,

Xinadoadly s holds

By: Kimberly Shields

NOTICE OF REMOVAL THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA et al Page 2 of 3

v
THE UNITED STATES INC. et al



Case 1:17-cv-01046-KMT Document 5-1 Filed 05/02/17 USDC Colorado Page 1 of 120
E.FakeIndictment.pdf Page 1 of 120

Exhibit E.1

DISTRICT €O
COLORADO URT, CITY AND COUNTY OF DENVER,

1437 Bannock Street
Denver, CO 80202
THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF COLORADO

V.

BRUCE DOUCETTE
STEPHEN NALTY,
JANIS BLEASE,
STEVEN BYFIELD
LAURENCE GOODMAN
DAVID COFFELT
HARLAN SMITH,

and

BRIAN BAYLOG

Defendants.
CYNTHTA U RARm T “ COURT ISE 0»
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kM M LMUCTIVIAN, Attorney General c )
ROBERT 8. SHAPIRO, First Assistant Attorney General ase No.:

1300 Broadway, 9™ Floor GJ Case No.: 16CR00]
Denver, CO 80203
720-508-6000 Ctrm: 259

Registraﬁiqn Number: 26869

COLORADO STATE GRAND JURY INDICTMENT

Of the 2016-2017 term of the Denver District Court in the year 2017; the 2016-
2017 Colorado State Grand J urors, chosen, selected and swom in the name and by the
authority of the People of the State of Colorado, upon their oaths, present the following

COCCA-Pattern of Racketeering- Participation in an Enterprise,
§18-17-104(3), C.R.S. (F2) 37284

COCCA-Conspiracy, §18-17-1 04(4), CR.S. (F2) 37285

CCUNT@} Attempt to Influence a Public Servant, §18-8-306, C.R.S. (F4) 24051
COUNTA)  Attempt to Influence a Public Servant, §18-8-306, C.R.S. (F4) 24051
COUN’I}@ Attempt to Influence a Public Servant, §18-8-306, C.R.S. (F4) 24051

B
COUNT!6) Attempt to Influence a Public Servant, §18-8-306, C.R.S. (F4) 24051
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Exhibit E.2

COUN’P@} Criminal Extortion, §18-3-207, C.R.S. (F4) 02063

COUNT@ Conspiracy to Commit Criminal Extortion, §§18-3-207, 18-2-201 C.R
02063C

o .
COUN'E;:Q% Offering a False Instrument for Recording in the First Degree, §18-5-
C.R.S. (F5) 10121

COUNT@ Retaliation Against a Judge, §18-8-615, C.R_S. (F4) 26074
COUNT’@ Retaliation Against a Prosecutor, §18-8-616, C.R.S. (F4) 26131
COUNT 12 Attempt to Influence a Public Servant, §18-8-306, C.R.S. (F4) 24051
COUNT 13 Attempt to Influence a Public Servant, §18-8-306, C.R.S. (F4) 24051
COUNT 14 Attempt to Influence a Public Servant, §18-8-306, C.R.S. (F4) 24051

COUNT 15 Criminal Extortion, §18-3-207, C.R.S. (F4) 02063
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COUNT 16 Conspiracy to Commit Criminal Extortion, §§18-3-207, 18-2-201 C.R,
02063C

COUNT 17 Retaliation Against a Judge, §18-8-615, C.R.S. (F4) 26074

COUNT 18 Retaliation Against a Judge, §18-8-615, C.R.S. (F4) 26074

COUNT 19 Attempt to Influence a Public Servant, §18-8-306, C.R.S. (F4) 24051

COUNT 20 Attempt to Influence a Public Servant, §18-8-306, C.R.S. (F4) 24051

COUNT 21 Attempt to Influence a Public Servant, §18-8-306, C.R.S. (F4) 24051

COUNT 22 Attempt to Influence a Public Servant, §18-8-306, C.R.S. (F4) 24051

COUNT 23 Criminal Extortion, §18-3-207, C.R.S. (F4) 02063

COUNT 24 Conspiracy to Commit Criminal Extortion, §§18-3-207, 18-2-201 C.R.¢
02063C

COUNT 25 Attempt to Influence a Public Servant, §18-8-306, C.R.S. (F4) 24051

COUNT 26 Attempt to Influence a Public Servant, §18-8-306, C.R.S. (F4) 24051
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Exhibit E.3

COUNT 27 Attempt to Influence a Public Servant, §18-8-306, CR.S. (F4) 24051

COUNT 28 Attempt to Influence a Public Servant, §18-8-306, C.R.S. (F4) 24051

COouU Attempt to Influence a Public Servant, §18-8-306, C.R.8. (F4) 24051

COUNT 30 Attempt to Influence a Public Servant, §18-8-306, C.R.S. (F4) 24051
P

COUNT@ Criminal Extortion, §18-3-207, C.R.S. (F4) 02063

COUNT@ Conspiracy to Commit Criminal Extortion, §§18-3-207, 18-2-201 C.R.!
02063C

COUN’I”@}; Retaliation Against a Judge, §18-8-615, C.R.S. (F4) 26074

COUNT 34  Criminal [mpersonation — Gain A Benefit, §18-5-113(1)(B)(I), C.R.S.
1011F

COUNT 35 Tax Evasion- Failure to Pay, §39-21-118(1), C.R.S. (F5) 40021
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COUNT 36 Failure to File a Return or Pay Tax, §39-21-118(3), C.R.S. (M) 40023

COUNT(7)  Attempt to Influence a Public Servant, §18-8-306, CR.S. (F4) 24051

COUNT(38)  Criminal Extortion, §18-3-207, C.R.S. (F4) 02063

COUNT@% Conspiracy to Commit Criminal Extortion, §§18-3-207, 18-2-201 C.R.!

02063C

COUNT 40 Retaliation Against a Judge, §18-8-615, C.R.8. (F4) 26074

INDEX OF COUNTS
Defendant Counts Applicable
Bruce Doucette 1-13, 15-20 and 22-36
Stephen Nalty 1-21, 23-29, 31-33 and 35-39
Janis Blease 1-16, 19, 20, 23, 24, 25-27, 29, 31-33, 35-39
Steven Byfield 1-13, 15, 16, 19-21, 23-27 and 31-33
Laurence Goodman 1-16, 19, 20, 23, 24, 25-27, 31 and 32
David Coffelt 1-11, 29, 31-33, and 37-39
Harlan Smith 1-16, 23, 24, 29, 31-33 and 37-39
Rrian Raviog 1-4. 7. 8. 10-12, 15-17, 19, 23-26, 28, 31, 32 and 37-40
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Exhibit E.4

COUNT 1"

VIOLATION OF THE COLORADO ORGANIZED CRIME CONTROL ACT -

PATTERN OF RACKETEERING - PARTICIPATION IN AN
ENTERPRISE, C.R.S. §18-17-104(3) (F2)

On or about January, 2014 through March 30, 2017, and initially discovered on or
about May 1, 2014, in the State of Colorado, Bruce Doucette, Stephen Nalty, Steven
Byfield, Laurence Goodman, David Coffelt, Janis Blease, Harlan Smith, and/or
Brian Baylog while employed by or associated with an enterprise, unlawfully,
felontously, and knowingly conducted or participated, directly or indirectly, in the
enterprise through a pattern of racketeering activity; in violation of section 18-17-104(

C.R.S.

COUNT 2 1~

VIOLATION OF THE COLORADO ORGANIZED CRIME CONTROL

ACT- CONSPIRACY, C.R.8. §18-17-104(4) (F2)
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On or about January 1, 2014 through March 30, 2017, and initially discovered or
about May 1, 2014, in the State of Colorado, Bruce Doucette, Stephen Nalty, Ste
Byfield, Laurence Goodman, David Coffelt, Janis Blease, Harlan Smith, and/or Br
Baylog and/or others to the Grand Jury and the Attorney General known or unknown,
unlawfully, knowingly, and feloniously conspire or endeavor to conduct and particip
directly or indirectly, in an enterprise, through a pattem of racketeering activity;
violation of section 18-17-104(4), C.R.S.

The essential facts in support of the offenses alleged in Counts 1 and 2 are as follows:

The Enterprise /

The Enterprise alleged in Counts 1 and 2 is primarily a group of individuals,
associated in fact, although not a legal entity, as well as a group of affiliated entities.
More specifically the enterprise includes, but is not limited to, the following associated

fact individuals, trusts and/or associations:

Bruce Doucette,
Stephen Nalty,
Janis Blease,

Steven Byfield,
Laurence Goodman,

3 WHOIRH % B o DU .- % ¥3
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Harlan Smith,

Brian Baylog,

Eric Brandt,

William Livsey,

Steven Curry,

Charlene Von Schlesien,

John Harrison,

Michael Marshall,

James Frank Williams,

People’s Grand Jury Administration,

People’s Grand Jury Adminstration in Colorado,

People’s Grand Jury in Colorado,

Indestructible Trust for the People in Colorado and/or Indestructible Trust,
Colorado Superior Court and/or De Jure Colorado Superior Court,
Superior Court of the Continental United States of America,

Continental United States Marshals and/or De Jure Continental United States

Marshals,

and other persons or entities known or unknown to the Grand Jury and the Attorney
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General. .

The above listed members of the enterprise collaborated with one or more of th
others as principals and/or complicitors as part of a long term scheme and endeavor to
intially attempt to influence various Colorado based public servants, including Colorac
state and municipal court judges, prosecutors, sheriffs, and other public officials who i
their legal capacities had responsibilities related to a legal matter which involved a
member of this enterprise. For example, the Statewide Grand Jury determined that a
common triggering event for the subsequent criminal behavior which serves as the
foundation for this Indictment was when a member of the enterprise became a named
party in a legal proceeding in either a state, municipal or federal court which was
presided over by a judge. Whether the legal proceeding was a criminal matter being
prosecuted by an elected District Attorney through that prosecutor’s designated Deput;
District Attorney or was a civil matter, evidence was developed by the Statewide Gran
Jury showing that when the legal proceeding in question did not result in a decision
favorable to the member of the enterprise one or more members of the enterprse woul¢
then engage in a methodical series of actions and statements specifically targeting the
trial court judge, the assigned prosecutor, the local sheriff and other related public
servants who had a designated role of some form which was related to the subject
litigation. Additionally other targeted public servants included elected county
comumissioners who were often respousible for making funding decisions in response t
the requests of elected prosecutors and sheriffs so that those respective offices could

operate.

Typical actions employed by the enterprise at the intitial stage of the chronolog

IS APV VNP S I 17 g SUUR
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would include a member of the enterprise making a grievance 10 a Seir appolmieu  wra
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Exhibit E.5

Jury Administrator,” such as Stephen Nalty. Evidence showed that the complainant
would then have an expectation that the targeted public servants would be the subect «
demand, notice, order and/or a writ which was apparently designed to oust the public
officials and/or to dismiss the bona fide legal action that was pending in a legitimate
court. Once the public servant(s) did not respond to the enterprise’s demand, notice,
order and/or writ the Statewide Grand Jury observed that various other documents wo
then be filed and served upon the public servants by the enterprise, including but not
limited to, a “Criminal Complaint” as well as a “Consensual Commercial Lien.” Besi
Mr. Nalty thesc other documents were often signed or filed by Bruce Doucette
(sometimes in his capacity as a “Superior Court Judge™), Janis Blease, Steven Byfield
Laurence Goodman, David Coffelt, Harlan Smith or Brian Baylog.

As the enterprise continued its focus by making what appear to be legally defi
“true threats™ towards or demands of the targeted public servants ancther tactic which
was employed against the public servants was the enterprise choosing to serve the put
servants with a document that appeared to be a collections demand which contained a
threat stating that if payment of the “debt” is not made that a “‘negative credit report
reflecting on your credit record may be submitted to a reporting agency...” The
Statewide Grand Jury especially became aware that these collection related demands
were mailed to the home addresses of the some of the public servants, including judge
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and prosecutors and as such the Statewide Grand Jury can reasonably infer that based
the context, timing and circumstances of the escalated demands that these actions wen
extortive, retaliatory and served as retribution against some of the public servants.

The alleged behavior oceurred in various jurisdictions, including but not limite

to, the City and County of Denver, Boulder County, Gilpin County, Jefferson County
Pueblo County, all in the State of Colorado.
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Pattern of Racketcering Activity

Bruce Doucetic, Stephen Nalty, Steven Byfield, Laurence Goodman Janis Blease,
David Coffelt, Harlan Smith, Brian Baylog and others known and unknown to the
Grand Jury directly and in concert, engaged in, attempted to engage in, conspired to
engage in, or solicited another to engage in at least two predicate acts, related to the
conduct of the enterprise, with at least one of which took place in the State of Coloradc
after July 1, 1981 and the last of the acts of racketeering activity occurring within ten
years after a prior act of racketeering activity and include:

Attempt to Influence a Public Servant, §18-8-306;

Criminal Extortion, §18-3-207;

Conspiracy to Commit Criminal Extortion, §18-3-207 and §18-2-201;
Offering a False Instrument for Recording, §18-5-114;

Criminal Impersonation, §18-5-113;

Second Degree Forgery, §18-5-104;

Fraud Upon the Department of Revenue, § 39-21-118, including the offenses o
Tax Evasion and Failure to File a Tax Return; and

Mail Fraud, 18 U.S.C. §1341.
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Pursuant to C.R.S. § 18-17-103(5)(a), “Racketeering Activity " means ang a1so mciuae
any conduct defined as “racketeering activity” under 18 U.S.C. §1961 (1)(A), (1)(B),
(1)(C) and (1)(d). As aresult, the federal offense of Mail Fraud, 18 US.C. §1341,isa
applicable offense which can serve as “racketeering activity” (Predicate Act) in suppor
of Counts 1 and 2, as alleged in this State Indictment. Furthermore, the alleged Mail
Fraud in this Indictment is directly related to the ongoing behavior of this Enterprise
during the charged time period.

Racketeering Activity

The acts of racketeering activity that the above named persons commit
attempted to commit, conspired to commit, or solicited, coerced, or intimidated ano
person to commit, consist of the following predicate acts, including any lesser inclu

offenses, are as follows:
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The Boulder County Centered Acts
COUNT 3 v~

ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE A PUBLIC SERVANT, C.R.S. 18-8-306 (F4)

On or about September 1, 2015 to March 30, 2017, in the State of Colorado, Bruce
Doucette, Stephen Nalty, Steven Byfield, Laurence Goodman, David Coffelt, Jani
Blease, Harlan Smith, and/or Brian Baylog unlawfully and feloniously attempted to
influence Karolyn Moore, a public servant, by means of deceit, or threat of violence o1
economic reprisal against a person or property, with the intent thereby to alter or affec
the public servant's decision, vote, opinion, or action concerning a matter which was t
considered or performed by the public servant or the agency or body of which the pub
servant was a member; in violation of section 18-8-306, C.R.S.

COUNT 4

ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE A PUBLIC SERVANT, C.R.S. 18-8-306 (F4)
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On or about September 1, 2015 to March 30, 2017, in the State of Colorado, Bruce
Doucette, Stephen Nalty, Steven Byfield, Laurence Goodman, David Coffelt, Jani
Blease, Harlan Smith, and/or Brian Baylog unlawfully and feloniously attempted tc
influence Stanley Garnett, a public servant, by means of deceit, or threat of violence o
economic reprisal against a person or property, with the intent thereby to alter or affec
the public servant's decision, vote, opinion, or action concerning a matter which was t
considered or performed by the public servant or the agency or body of which the pub
servant was a member; in violation of section 18-8-306, C.R.S.

COUNTS v~

ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE A PUBLIC SERVANT, C.R.S. 18-8-306 (F4)

On or about September 1, 2015 to March 30, 2017, in the State of Colorado, Bruce
Doucette, Stephen Nalty, Steven Byfield, Laurence Goodman, David Coffelt, Jan
Blease and/or Harlan Smith, unlawfully and feloniously attempted to influence Jose
Pelle, a public servant, by means of deceit, or threat of violence or economic reprisal
against a person or property, with the intent thereby to alter or affect the public servan
decision, vote, opinion, or action concerning a matter which was to be considered or
performed by the public servant or the agency or body of which the public servant wa
member; in violation of section 18-8-306, C.R.S.

https://cfl.dropboxstatic.com/static/previews/pdf-js/pdf-js-9e9df56/web/viewer maestro-vf... 4/30/2017



Case 1:17-cv-01046-KMT Document 5-1 Filed 05/02/17 USDC Colorado Page 24 of 120
E.FakeIndictment.pdf Page 24 of 120

https://cfl.dropboxstatic.com/static/previews/pdf-js/pdf-js-9e9df56/web/viewer maestro-vf... 4/30/2017



Case 1:17-cv-01046-KMT Document 5-1 Filed 05/02/17 USDC Colorado Page 25 of 120
E FakeIndictment.pdf Page 25 of 120

Exhibit E.8

COUNT 6 v~

ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE A PUBLIC SERVANT, C.R.S. 18-8-306 (F4)

On or about September 1, 2015 to March 30, 2017, in the State of Colorado, Bruce
Doucette, Stephen Nalty, Steven Byfield, Laurence Goodman, David Coffelt, Jan
Blease and/or Harlan Smith, unlawfully and feloniously attempted to influence Rain
Bayas, a public servant, by means of deceit, or threat of violence or economic reprisal
against a person or property, with the intent thereby to alter or affect the public servan
decision, vote, opinion, or action concerning a matter which was to be considered or
performed by the public servant or the agency or body of which the public servant was
member; in violation of section 18-8-306, C.R.S.

COUNT 7 ¥

CRIMINAL EXTORTION, CRS. 18-3-207(1Y}(A), (BYD) (F4)

On or about September 1, 2015 to March 30, 2017, in the State of Colorado, Bruce
Doucette, Stephen Nalty, Steven Byfield, Laurence Goodman, David Coffelt, Jani
Blease, Harlan Smith and/or Brian Baylog unlawfully, feloniously, and with the int
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to induce Karolyn Moore, Stanley Gamnett, Joseph Pelle, Raina Bayas, John Gitlord,
Cindy Domenico, Deb Gardner and/or Elise Jones, against his or her will to perform a
act or to refrain from performing a lawful act, made a substantial threat to confine or
restrain, cause economic hardship to, cause bodily injury to, damage the property of, o
damage the reputation of Karolyn Moore, Stanley Garnett, Joseph Pelle, Raina Bayas,
John Gifford, Cindy Domenico, Deb Gardner and/or Elise Jones, and the defendant
threatened to cause these results by performing an unlawful act or causing an unlawful
act to be performed; in violation of section 18-3-207(1)(a).(b)(1), C.R.S.

£

COUNT 8 ¢

CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT CRIMINAL EXTORTION, C.R.S. 18-3-207; 18-2-201
(E3)

On or about September 1, 2015 to March 30, 2017, in the State of Colorado, Bruce
Doucette, Stephen Nalty, Steven Byfield, Laurence Goodman, David Coffelt, Jani
Blease, Harlan Smith, and/or Brian Baylog with the intent to promote or facilitate tl
commission of the crime of Criminal Extortion, unlawfully and feloniously agreed wit
one or more of the above named co-defendants and a person or persons to the prosecut
unknown that one or more of them would engage in conduct which constituted that cri
or an attempt to commit that crime, or agreed to aid the other person or persons in the
planning or commission or attempted commission of that crime, and an overt act in
pursuance of the conspiracy was committed by one or more of the conspirators; in
violation of sections 18-3-207 and 18-2-201, C.R.S.
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»
COUNT 9

OFFERING A FALSE INSTRUMENT FOR RECORDING IN THE FIRST DEGREE
C.R.S, 18-5-114(1) (F5)

On or about September 1, 2015 to March 30, 2017, in the State of Colorado, Bruce
Doucette, Stephen Nalty, Steven Byfield, Laurence Goodman, David Coffelt, Jani
Blease and/or Harlan Smith unlawfully, feloniously, and with intent to defraud,
presented or offered a written instrument, namely: Writ of Mandamus for Ouster, Ords
to Release & Dismiss, Writ of Mandamus for Immediate Release, Consensual
Commercial Lien, Notice, and/or Notice of ICROPA Filings Consensual Commercial
Liens and Ledgers, relating to or affecting real or personal property or directly affectin
contractual relationships, to a public office or a public employee, namely: the Boulder
County Clerk and Recorder and/or the Clerk and Recorder for the City and County of
Denver, with the knowledge or belief that the written instrument would be registered,
filed, or recorded or become a part of the records of that public office or public emplo;
and knowing that the written instrument contained a material false statement or materi
false information; in violation of section 18-5-114(1), CR.S.
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ADDITIONAL PREDICATE ACT 1IN SUPPORT OF COUNTS 1 AND

MAIL FRAUD, 18 U.S.C. § 1341

On or about January 1, 2015 to March 30, 2017, in the District of Colorado, State of
Colorado, the defendant, Stephen Nalty, unlawfully devised or intended to devise an)
scheme or artifice to defraud, or for obtaining money or property by means of false or
fraudulent pretenses, representations, or promises, for the purpose of executing such
scheme or artifice or attempting to do so, places in any post office or authorized
depository for mail matter or thing whatever to be sent or delivered by the Postal Serv
or deposits or causes to be deposits or causes to be deposited any matter or thing
whatever to be sent or delivered by any private or commercial interstate carrier, or tal
or receives therfrom, any such matter or thing, or knowingly causes to be delivered by
mail or such carrier according to the direction thereon, orata place at which it is dire
to be delivered by the person to whom it is addressed, any such matter or thing; in
violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1341.
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COUNT 10 pr)

RETALIATION AGAINST A JUDGE, C.R.S. 18-8-615 (F4)

On or about September 1, 2015 to March 30, 2017, in the State of Colorado, Bruce
Doucette, Stephen Nalty, Steven Byfield, Laurence Goodman, David Coffelt.t Jani
Blease, Harlan Smith, and/or Brian Baylog unlawfully, feloniously, and knowingly
retaliation or retribution against Karolyn Moore, a judge who has served or is serving
legal matter assigned to the judge involving the defendant or a person on whose'behal
the defendant is acting made a credible threat or committed an act of harm or injury v
a person or property against or upon Karolyn Moore; in violation of section 18-8-615,
C.R.S.

COUNT 11 f

RETALIATION AGAINST A PROSECUTOR. C.R.S. 18-8-616 (F4)

On or about September 1, 2015 to March 30, 2017, in the State of Colorado, Bruce
Doucette. Stenhen Naltv. Steven Byfield, Laurence Goodman, David Coffelt, Jan
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Blease, Harlan Smith, and/or Brian Baylog unlawfully, feloniously, and knowingly
retaliation or retribution against Stanley Garnett and/or Raina Bayas, both prosecutors
who have served or are serving in a legal matter assigned to the prosecutor involving |
defendant or a person on whose behalf the defendant is acting made a credible threat ¢
committed an act of harm or injury upon a person or property against or upon Stanley
Gamett and/or Raina Bayas; in violation of section 18-8-615, C.R.S.

The essential, but non exclusive facts in support of Counts 3 through 9, as wel
for Additional Predicate Act 1, which all support Counts 1 and 2, along with addition:
Counts 10 and 11 which are not enumerated predicate acts in support of Counts 1 and

are as follows:

Beginning on or about September 1, 2015 a Boulder County resident named
Charlene Von Schlesien was a criminal defendant in a series of pending Boulder Cow
Court matters, including but not limited to, 2014M372 (Longmont). These matters we
being presided over by Judge Karolyn Moore and prosecuted by Boulder District
Attorney Stanley Garnett and a Deputy District Attorney named Raina Bayas working
DA Garnett's office. Upon Ms. Von Schlesien being taken into custody by sheriff’s
deputies serving under Boulder County Sheriff Joseph Pelle a series of documents be;
being received by various public servants who were involved in the pending Von

Schlesien matters.

The Statewide Grand Jury obtained evidence and the record supports that
documents were being sent and mailed through the United States Postal Sevice by an

I 2 VRN |
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entity reforring to itself as the “People’s Grand Jury Admunistration 1 0i0raac wiu
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items such as Writs and Orders demanding or threatening that public servants such as
Judge Moore, Sheriff Pelle and District Attorney Garnett vacate their offices and to
release Ms. Von Schiesien. Judge Moore and Sheriff Pelle each received a Writ of
Mandamus for Quster which put them on notice that failure to vacate their offices “is
act of insubordination, fraud, insurrection and sedition and will be treated accordingly
It is important to note that insurrection and sedition are felony crimes in Colorado wh
are potentially punishable by a prison sentence in the Department of Corrections. In
particular an “Order to Release & Dismiss™ was prepared and submitted to Judge Mo
DA Garnett and Sheriff Pelle which commanded these public servants to not only rels
Ms. Von Schlesien but also awarded her monetary damages. These particular docurr
were signed by Stephen Nalty (as a People’s Grand Jury Adminstrator and as One of
People), Steven Byfield, Bruce Doucette (as a Superior Court Judge), and/or by Briar
Baylog (as a Continental united States Marshal). Note: The lower case “u” in the wc
“united” was apparently written using a lower case by the enterprise.

Evidence was then developed that when the public servants did not respond tc
earlier filings additional filings were occurring in an escalating manner with not only
Nalty serving as a signator but also Janis Blease and Laurence Goodman. The threats
now occurring in October 2015 included language that failure by some of the public
servants tn not vacate their office will result in a criminal complaint being filed and il

https://cfl.dropboxstatic.com/static/previews/pdf-js/pdf-js-9e9df56/web/viewer maestro-vf... 4/30/2017



Case 1:17-cv-01046-KMT Document 5-1 Filed 05/02/17 USDC Colorado Page 35 of 120
E.Fakelndictment.pdf Page 35 of 120

—WE s awas e e - -

respective cases then being turned over to a Grand Jury for indictment.

Again with the public servants understandably not abiding by the demands be
made of them by the enterprise a “Criminal Compleint” was filed in November 2015
accusing Judge Moore, DA Garnett, Sheriff Pelle and others. This complaint include
language that the public servants are now accused persons who have committed offer
and as such are declared to be under Citizen’s Arrest with the actual physical arrest t¢
by the Continental unitcd States Marshal. This document appears to have been signe
Stephen Nalty and Steven Byfield. Relatively contemporaneous to this complaint bei
submitted was the creation and uttering of a “Consensual Commetcial Lien” in Decet
2015 which falsely alleged that Judge Moore, DA Garnett, Sheriff Pelle and Deputy ¢
- Public Defender John Gifford were debtors to the Indestructible Trust for the People
Colorado by and through a proxy, Stephen Nalty. This lien was signed by Stephen N
Bruce Doucette and one other unidentified person. Then in December 2015 Mr. Dou
and Mr. Nalty followed up with DA Garnett through a set of filed notices with the Cl
for the City and County of Denver because DA Garnett understandably did not respos
the previous notices regarding the issues being threatened by the members of the

enterprise.

In January 2016 an additional “Criminal Complaint” was sent to the same tar;
public servants who were discussed above, as well as to Deputy District Attomey Ba;
In this document these public servants were being accused of having commited crime
the enterprise, specifically by Mr. Nalty, Mr. Byfield and Mr. Goodman. Again, as &
seen before the named public servants were declared to be under citizen’s arrest with
actual physical arrest to be by a Continental united States Marshal. This complaint »
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public servants even though no legitimate debts existed between the claimed creditors
and the targeted public servants. This February 2016 lien was apparently signed by M
Nalty and Mr. Goodman. Also in February 2016 with a continuation of the demands i
support of the Von Schlesien matter David Coffelt, serving as a “Proxy for Distress
Demandant,” signed a document catitled “Distress on Bonds” along with Mr. Goodma
and Mr. Nalty which attempted to compel the public scrvants at issue to not only relea
Ms. Von Schlesien but that the public servants must also resign or be permanently
removed and barred from office and forfeit all pensions and benefits.

In late March 2016 Bruce Doucette, in his capacity as “Superior Court Judge”
again demanded the immediatc release of Ms. Von Schlesien, along with him seeking
«fyll renumeration for her unlawful imprisonment.” This document was served on
various public servants including Sheriff Pelle, DA Garnett, Deputy DA Bayas and Ju
Moore by Harlan Smith. These same public servants were also named in an Indictmer
accusing each of them of committing two offenses, both of which were punishable by
confinement in a penetentiary for a specified terms of years.

Then in May 2016 a document entitled “Writ of Mandamus for Immediate

Release” signed by Mr. Nalty, Ms. Blease and Mr. Coffelt as Grand Jury Administratc
wwae Glad with the Clark far the Citv and County of Denver accusing the same group 0
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public servants as being “domestic enemies of the people” and as a result again
demanded the immediate release of Ms. Von Schlesien. This document was followed
in August 2016 by the enterprise further escalating its tactics by requesting that an
embedded indivdual personally serve Judge Moore at her home with a document entit
“Writ of Attachment on a Default Judgment (Real and Corporate Property).” Of note
that this document was commanding the De Jure Continental unijted States Marshals
and/or their Deputies to attach any property in the possession, custody or the control o
the public servants (Judge Moore, DA Garnett, Deputy DA Bayas and Sheriff Pelle) v
the enterprise continued to refer to as debtors. As was captured on an June 3, 2016 au
recording between Mr. Nalty, Mr. Byfield and an embedded individual this acquired
evidence further illustrates that the intent of the enteprise’s chosen approach was
designed to cause various results, including but not limited to forcing the public serva
to release Ms. Von Schiesien, to economically harm or damage the reputations of the
identified public servants, as well as to cause other retaliatory consequences to the pul
servants which were detrimental to them.

In July 2016 and again in August 2016, Mr. Nalty, Mr. Coffelt and Ms. Bleasc
again signed documents entiltled “Notice of ICROPA Filings Consensual Commercia
Liens and Ledgers.” These notices of liens sought large dollar amounts from the nam
public servants. A similar document signed by Mr. Nalty and two other members of t
enterprise was filed in September 2016. These documents named the same group of
public servants as was previously observed plus now also included the three elected
County Commissioners for Boulder County: Cindy Domenico, Deb Gardner and Elisi
Jones. In the case of Commissioner Domenico her home address was listed on the
documents. In particular the August and September 2016 documents containin

.t ™~ 0t LY S

https://cfl.dropboxstatic.com/static/previews/pdf-js/pdf-js-9e9df56/web/viewer_maestro-vf... 4/30/2017



Case 1:17-cv-01046-KMT Document 5-1 Filed 05/02/17 USDC Colorado Page 39 of 120
E.Fakelndictment.pdf Page 39 of 120

materially false information regarding the existence of debts were actually Hied wiin

13

https://cfl.dropboxstatic.com/static/previews/pdf-js/pdf-js-9e9df56/web/viewer_maestro-vf... 4/30/2017



Case 1:}7-cv-01046-KMT Document 5-1 Filed 05/02/17 USDC Colorado Page 40 of 120
E.FakeIndictment.pdf Page 40 of 120

Exhibit E.13

Bouder County Clerk and Recorder by Harlan Smith on behalf of the enterprise.
Commisioner Domenico reported to case agents that these spurious filings detrimental
impacted her ability to use her home as collateral when she was seeking to finance a l¢
or acquire a line of credit to pay a relative’s tuition bill to a university. By way of
example evidence existed of this tactic being used from a January 6, 2016 audio
recording obtained from an embedded individual which captured a conversation betwe
M. Nalty and Mr. Goodman regarding the enterprise’s goal of using liens and provdit
the public servants with notice of the liens.

Mr. Nalty was heard stating,

«  and showed ‘em that there is an opposing force and they don’t haw
free reign on the table anymore. .. and plant the fear in them. Eveniftl
is all that is done, the fact is that once the len is placed in the commerc
process, on their property correctly they can’t do anything with it. The
cant’s sell it - they can maybe still occupy it until they are thrown off b
it’s really their notice that they arc going to be removed at sometime in

future.”

Me (landman then fallows Mr. Naltv’s above statement with,
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“They won’t be able to buy a car or their credit...”

Which was followed by Mr. Nalty completing Mr. Goodman’s stateme
with,

«“Their credit will go to bell in a hand basket.”

Also in July 2016 the enterprise, primarily orchestrated by Mr. Nalty, engaged
a series of acts by opening an account with Fidelity Information Corporation to create
official looking debt collection notices and demands which were then mailed to Judge
Moore, Sheriff Pelle and Deputy DA Bayas demanding large sums of money to resob
the ficticious debts. These notices also threatened “that a negative credit report reflec
on your credit record may be submitted to a reporting agency if you fail to fulfull the
terms of your credit obligations.”

Then in December 2016 printed flyers consistent with the enterprise’s previot
articulated agenda and language which were uttered in the earlier filings were distribv
in the neighborhoods of some of the targeted public servants, including Judge Moore
DA Gamett. These flyers were entitled, “Colorado Free Press December 26, 2016 If
they won't follow the Law, how dare they enforce the Law?”

This was followed in February 2017 when Brian Baylog, serving as the Foren

for the De Jure people’s Grand Jury of Colorado, signed off on two documents know
“Criminal Presentment” which were accusing Judge Moore and DA Gamett of havin
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committed various transgressions. Included amongst these multiple page documents
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which had been mailed to Judge Moore and to DA Gamett was a docurnent called, “\
of Mandamus for Contempt of Constitutions™ which was dated 23 January 2016. Of
in this particular document that both Judge Moore and DA Garnett received was the

following statement:

“Failure to respond and comply with the following compels us to inform you
we will convene a Grand Jury & ask them to consider evidence that we have
assembled to indict you for contempt of constitutions, incompetence,
insubordination, sedition, insurrection and possibly treason:™

Of note, the Statewide Grand Jury observed that the enterprise again used the
crimes of sedition and insurrection as accusations against the judge and prosecutor.
However, the greatest concern was the enterprise’s use of a reference to the captial
offense of treason, a Class 1 Felony in Colorado, as a crime that both Judge Moore ar
DA Gamett could be indicted by the enterprisc’s grand jury. These 23 January 2016
documents were signed by David Coffelt, Stephen Nalty, Janis Blease, Laurence
Goodman and Harlan Smith.

The Pueblo Countv Centered Acts
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COUNT 12

ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE A PUBLIC SERVANT, C.R.S. 18-8-306 (F4)

On or about August 6, 2015 to March 30, 2017, in the State of Colorado, Bruce
Doucette, Stephen Nalty, Steven Byfield, Laurence Goodman, Janis Blease, Harl:
Smith, and/or Brian Baylog unlawfully and feloniously attempted to influence Kim
Karn, a public servant, by means of deceit, or threat of violence or economic reprisal
against a person or property, with the intent thereby to alter or affect the public servar
decision, vote, opinion, or action concerning a matter which was to be considered or

" performed by the public servant or the agency or body of which the public servant wa
member; in violation of section 18-8-306, C.R.S.

COUNT 13

ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE A PUBLIC SERVANT, C.R.S. 18-8-306 (F4)

On or about August 6, 2015 to March 30, 2017, in the State of Colorado, Bruce
Doucette, Stephen Nalty, Steven Byfield, Laurence Goodman, Janis Blease and/o
Harlan Smith, unlawfully and feloniously attempted to influence Deborah Eyler, a
public servant, by means of deceit, or threat of violence or economic reprisal against
person or property, with the intent thereby to alter or affect the public servant's decisic
vote, opinion, or action concerning a matter which was to be considered or performed
the public servant or the agency or body of which the public servant was a member; ir
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COUNT 14

ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE A PUBLIC SERVANT, C.R.S. 18-8-306 (F4)

On or about August 6, 2015 to March 30, 2017, in the State of Colorado, Stephen Na
Laurence Goodman, Janis Blease and/or Harlan Smith, unlawfully and feloniousl:
attempted to influence Kirk Taylor, a public servant, by means of deceit, or threat of
violence or economic reprisal against a person or property, with the intent thereby to 2
or affect the public servant’s decision, vote, opinion, or action conceming a matter wh
was to be considered or performed by the public servant or the agency or body of whis
the public servant was a member; in violation of section 18-8-306, C.R.S.

COUNT 15

CRIMINAL EXTORTION, C.R.S, 18-3-207(1XA). (BYD) (F4)

On or about August 6, 2015 to March 30, 2017, in the State of Colorado, Bruce
Doucette, Stephen Nalty, Steven Byfield, Laurence Goodman, Janis Blease, Harl:
Smith and/or Brian Baviog unlawfully, feloniously, and with the intent to induce Ki
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Karn, Deborah Eyler, Jeff Chostner, and/or Kirk Taylor, against his or her will to perf
an act or to refrain from performing a lawful act, made a substantial threat to confine ¢
restrain, cause economic hardship to, cause bodily injury to, damage the property of, ¢
damage the reputation of Kim Karn, Deborah Eyler, J eff Chostner and/or Kirk Taylor,
and the defendant threatened to cause these results by performing an unlawful act or
causing an unlawful act to be performed; in violation of section 18-3-207(1)(a),(b)(D),
C.R.S.

COUNT 16

CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT CRIMINAL EXTORTION, C.R.S. 18-3-207; 18-2-20
(E5)

On or about August 6, 2015 to March 30, 2017, in the State of Colorado, Bruce
Doucette, Stephen Nalty, Steven Byfield, Laurence Goodman, Janis Blease, Hark
Smith, and/or Brian Baylog with the intent to promote or facilitate the commission ¢
the crime of Criminal Extortion, unlawfully and feloniously agreed with one or more
the above named co-defendants and a person or persons to the prosecution unknown t
one or more of them would engage in conduct which constituted that crime or an atter
to commit that crime, or agreed to aid the other person or persons in the planning or
comrmission or attempted commission of that crime, and an overt act in pursuance of t
conspiracy was committed by one or more of the conspirators; in violation of sections

3-207 and 18-2-201, C.R.S. g
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COUNT 17

RETALIATION AGAINST A JUDGE, C.R.S. 18-8-615 (F4)

On or about August 6, 2015 to March 30, 2017, in the State of Colorado, Bruce

Doucette, Stephen Nalty and/or Brian Baylog unlawfully, feloniously, and knowir
as retaliation or retribution against Kim Karn, a judge who has served or is serving ir
legal matter assigned to the judge involving the defendant or a person on whose beha
the defendant is acting made a credible threat or committed an act of harm or injury 1
a person or property against or upon Kim Karn; in violation of section 18-8-615, C.R

COUNT 18

RETALIATION AGAINST A JUDGE, C.R.S, 18-8-615 (F4)

On or about August 6, 2015 to March 30, 2017, in the State of Colorado, Bruce
Doucette, and/or Stephen Nalty unlawfully, feloniously, and knowingly, as retaliati
or retribution against Deborah Eyler, a judge who has served or is serving in a legal
matter assigned to the judge involving the defendant or a person on whose behalf the
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defendant is acting made a credible threat or committed an act of harm or injury upon
person or property against or upon Deborah Eyler; in violation of section 18-8-615,
CR.S.

ADDITIONAL PREDICATE ACT 2 IN SUPPORT OF COUNTS 1 AND

MAIL FRAUD, 18 U.S.C. § 1341

On or about January 1, 2015 to March 30, 2017, in the District of Colorado, State of
Colorado, the defendant, Stephen Nalty, unlawfully devised or intended to devise ar.
scheme or artifice to defraud, or for obtaining money or property by means of false or
fraudulent pretenses, representations, or promises, for the purpose of executing such
scheme or artifice or attempting to do so, places in any post office or authorized
depository for mail matter or thing whatever to be sent or delivered by the Postal Serv
or deposits or causes to be deposits or causes to be deposited any matter or thing
whatever to be sent or delivered by any private or commercial interstate carrier, or tal
or receives therfrom, any such matter or thing, or knowingly causes to be delivered by
mail or such carrier according to the direction thereon, or at a place at which it is dire
to be delivered by the person to whom it is addressed, any such matter or thing; in
violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1341.

The essential, but non exclusive facts in support of Counts 12 through 16, as w
as for Additional Predicate Act 2, wheh all support Counts 1 and 2, along with additic
Counts 17 and 18 which are not enumerated predicate acts in support of Counts 1 and
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are as follows:
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Beginning on or about August 6, 2015 Pueblo District Court Judge Kim Kar
presiding over two separate legal matters in Pueblo District Court. In one matter a
litigant named Michael Marshall was involved a domestic relations case, while in th
second matter a litigant named John Harrison was involved in a civil matter involvir
real estate, In the Harrison maiter, Pueblo District Court case 14CV58, Mr. Harrisor
the litigant who was ultimately unsuccessful in the legal proceeding and as a result a
Judgment was entered against him. In the Marshall matter, Pueblo District Court cas
13DR30116, the Court was presiding over a case with Mr. Marshall being unruly an
disrespectful at times along with some members of the public who were present in th
gallery.

Contemporaneous with the above cases Judge Karn was the recipient of a ma
“Writ of Mandamus for Quster” which was dated on August 6, 2015 and filed with !
Clerk and Recorder for the City and County of Denver on August 10, 2015, This
document was signed by Stephen Nalty in his capacity as 2 People’s Grand J ury
Administrator and by Bruce Doucette in his capacity as a “Superior Court Judge.” Th
document accompanied an “Oath of Office™ signed by Mr. Doucette and filed with th
Clerk and Recorder in Arapahoe County. In this Writ Judge Kam is accused by the
enterprise of occupying a vacant office and embezzling public funds. Mr. Nalty and A

TNimstmatta thave Jaoe o 2 48 o v -
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UULLLS WIGH USIIENG That Juage Kam should resign forthwith, They then state to Ju
Karn, “Failure to do so is an act of .... insurrection and sedition and will be treated
accordingly.”

Then approximately three weeks later Judge Karn was the recipient of a maile:
*“Notice of Contempt” which was also filed with the Clerk and Recorder for the Citya
County of Denver. This particular document was signed by Mr. Nalty and advised Jue
Karn that this matter was to “be turned over the Grand Jury and they may indict.” Mr.
Nalty then goes on to state in this same document that “a Warrant for Arrest maybe
issued forthwith” and that “The Grand Jury will decide if you will be held without a
recognizanace bond until you obtain due process of Law in a common law court of rec
in Colorado.”

As was also observed in Boulder County when Judge Karn understandably did
respond to the members of the enterprise in September 2015 both she and her colleagu
Judge Deborah Eyler became recipients of a “Bill of Exchange” along with a “Crimina
Complaint” which included an assessment of a financial liabilty by the enterprise of
$1,000,000.00 each which contained materially false information. The signatures on tt
Return of Service associated with the Bill of Exchange appear to be that of Stephen Na
and Steven Byficld. One of the bases cited by the enterprise supporting their assertion
that Judges Karn and Eyler were financially liable to them centered on Judge Kam’s O
of Office being administered by Judge Eyler and then not being properly filed.

Building on the use of the above employed tactics, the enterprisc, specifically
made up by Stephen Nalty, Janis Blease and Laurence Goodman, then signed and

Submitted. annther Writ nf Mandamiie far Mliotor amalone Tooalle M~ o o v v

https://cfl.dropboxstatic.com/static/previews/pdf-js/pdf-js-9e9df5 6/web/viewer_maestro-vf... 4/30/2017



Case 1:17-cv-01046-KMT Document 5-1 Filed 05/02/17 USDC Colorado Page 54 of 120
E.Fakelndictment.pdf Page 54 of 120

it 20 W

FAZN WA A ARARINSTARAAAND ARJE N ULEDEGL AL FUCING wunty Shentt Kark

18

https://cfl dropboxstatic.com/static/previews/pdf-js/pdf-js-9e9df56/web/viewer maestro-vf... 4/30/2017



Case 1:17-cv-01046-KMT Document 5-1 Filed 05/02/17 USDC Colorado P%%ZeS?SOJfllZZ%
E.Fakelndictment.pdf

Exhibit E.19

Taylor in October 2015. This document was filed with the Clerk and Recorder for t
City and County of Denver. Then in December 2015 Bruce Doucette, in his capacit
“Superior Court Judge,” issued an “Arrest Warrant” which was filed with the Clerk
Recorder for the City and County of Denver which attempted to order Sheriff Taylo
arrest Judge Kam. This event and document was followed up on January 7, 2016 w
conversation amongst Laurence Goodman, Stephen Nalty and possibly Steven Byfie
which was audig recorded by a confidential human source. A key statement contain
this recording, which focused on their Grand J ury’s decision to return a “true bil]”
regarding Judge Karn, came from Laurence Goodman who stated where J udge Kam
trial would be held and how they would physically get her there. In particular as to }
Judge Karn would be made to appear Mr. Goodman stated that if J udge Karn did not

appear as she was commanded by them that they would. “Go and grab her, haul her :
down there.”

Following another “Notice” being sent to Judge Karn in December 2015 whic
was signed by Bruce Doucette, both Judge Eyler along with Sheriff Taylor, amongst
other public servants as well, were sent documents called, “Writ of Mandamus for
Ouster” in December 2015 which accused them of crimes. In the case of Judge Eyler

enterprise members made up by Janis Blease, Laurence Goodman, Stephen Nalty and
Harlan Smith, demanded that she rexion farthwith and failara ta Ao o oomot 3 3
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“...insurrection, sedition and will be treated accordingly.” In the case of Sheriff Tay
it was suggested that he publicly declare that he was not qualified for office and resig)
forthwith. Sheriff Taylor was also informed that his failure to resign would be an act
*...insurrection, sedition and will be treated accordingly.” Both writs of mandamus 1
ouster were filed with the Clerk and Recorder for the City and County of Denver on
December 21, 2015.

Then in July 2016 Stephen Nalty was observed at a United States Post Office i
Denver mailing documents to four recipients associated with a “Notice of Writ of
Garnishment in Aid of Notice of Writ of Attachment Addendum to the Consensual
Commercial Lien.” The recipients included J udge Karn and Judge Eyler who had thes
documents mailed to their home addresses. Of note the enterprise was alleging that th
Judges owed $127,981,652.16 to the “Veteran’s Public Wealth Rebate Bank Trust, c/o
Post Office Box 11724, Denver, Colorado [80211).” This Post Office box is registere
to Stephen Nalty. The signatures on this document included one associated with Bruce
Doucette. Also in July 2016, just like what was observed in Boulder, Judge Karn and
Judge Eyler then both received official appearing demand/collection notices which
included the same language of threatened negative credit reporting reflecting on their
repective credit reports if they each failed to pay the enterprise large sums of money.
Evidence was submitted showing that this retaliatory tactic was primarily being
employed by Stephen Nalty.

In the case of Judge Kam in January 2017 she was also the recipient of

consensual commercial lien that was being used by the enterprise on behalf of John
Harrison who was the litigant who had lost the civil case being presided over bv Judve
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commercial Lien™ for alleged damages involving John Harrison, Accompanying thi
lien was a “Criminal Presentment” from the De Jure people’s Grand Jury in Colorads
which was signed by Brian Baylog, as the Foreman of this Grand Jury. These docun
were mailed to Judge Karn via the United States Mail. In March 2017 Pucblo Distric
Attorney Jeff Chostner was also a recipient of a “Criminal Presentment™ which was
signed by Brian Baylog in his capacity of Foreman of this Grand Jury.

The Gilpin County Centered Acts
COUNT 19
ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE A PUBLIC SERVANT, C.R.S. 18-8-306 (F4)

On or about April 15, 2015 to March 30, 2017, in the State of Colorado, Bruce
Doucette, Stephen Nalty, Steven Byfield, Laurence Goodman, Janis Blease and/c
Brian Baylog unlawfully and feloniously attempted to influence Bruce Hartman, a p1
servant, by means of deceit, or threat of violence or economic reprisal against a perso
property, with the intent thereby to alter or affect the public servant's decision, vote,

Aminiam ar antiamn sanserning o dattar ahish wras b4 he soancidarad ar aarfarmead e 3l
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public servant or the agency or body of which the public servant was a2 member; in
violation of section 18-8-306, C.R.S.

COUNT 20

ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE A PUBLIC SERVANT, C.R.S. 18-8-306 (F4)

On or about July 7, 2015 to March 30, 2017, in the State of Colorado, Bruce Doucet
Stephen Nalty, Steven Byficld, Laurence Goodman, and/or Janis Blease, unlawfu
and feloniously attempted to influence James Petrock, a public servant, by means of

deceit, or threat of violence or economic reprisal against a person or property, with th
intent thereby to alter or affect the public servant's decision, vote, opinion, or action

concerning a matter which was to be considered or performed by the public servant o1
agency or body of which the public servant was a member; in violation of section-18-

306, C.R.S.
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COUNT 21
ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE A PUBLIC SERVANT, C.R.S. 18-8-306 ( F4)

On or about July 7, 2015 to March 30,2017, in the State of Colorado, Stephen Nai
and/or Steven Byfield, unlawfully and feloniously attempted to influence Allyn
Huffman, a public servant, by means of deceit, or threat of violence or economic rep
against a person or property, with the intent thereby to alter or affect the public serv:

* decision, vote, opinion, or action concerning a matter which was to be considered or
performed by the public servant or the agency or body of which the public servant w
member; in violation of section 18-8-306, CR.S.

COUNT 22

ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE A PUBLIC SERVANT, C.R.S. 18-8-306 ( F4)

On or about July 7, 2015 to March 30, 2017, in the State of Colorado, Bruce Doucet
unlawfully and feloniously attempted to influence Zane Laubhan, a public servant, by
means of deceit, or threat of violence or economic reprisal against a person or propert

with the intent thereby to alter or affect the public servant's decision, vote, opinion, o1
action coneerning a mattar wwhink swemn in e 2 . 4 s -

https://cfl.dropboxstatic.com/static/previews/pdf-js/pdf-js-9e9df56/web/viewer maestro-vf... 4/30/2017



Case 1:17-cv-01046-KMT Document 5-1 Filed 05/02/17 USDC Colorado P?:Sézogfllzzoo
E.Fakelndictment.pdf g

Iy e skl LU WS L) DE GUTSIAered of pertormed by the public
servant or the agency or body of which the public servant was a member; in violation
section 18-8-306, C.R.S.

COUNT 23
CRIMINAL EXTORTION, C.R.S. 18-3-207( 1)(A), (BYT) (F4)

On or about April 15, 2015 to March 30, 2017, in the State of Colorado, Bruce Douce
Stephen Nalty, Steven Byfield, Laurence Goodman, Janis Blease, Harlan Smith
and/or Brian Baylog unlawfully, feloniously, and with the intent to induce Bruce
Hartman, James Petrock, David Gloss, Allyn Huffman, Buddy Schmalz, Linda Isenha;
Gail Watson, Roger Baker and/or Frederic Barker Rodgers against his or her will to
perform an act or to refrain from performing a lawful act, made a substantial threat to
confine or restrain, cause economic hardship to, cause bodily injury to, damage the
property of, or damage the reputation of Bruce Hartman, James Petrock, David Gloss,
Allyn Huffman, Buddy Schmalz, Linda Isenhart, Gail Watson, Roger Baker and/or
Frederic Barker Rodgers, and the defendant threatened to cause these results by
performing an unlawful act or causing an unlawful act to be performed,; in violation of

scction 18-3-207(1)(a),(b)(D), C.R.S.
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COUNT 24

CONSPIRACY TQO COMMIT CRIMINAL EXTORTION. CR.S. 18-3-207; 18-2-2
(E3)

On or about April 15, 2015 to March 30, 2017, in the State of Colorado, Bruce Dou
Stephen Nalty, Steven Byfield, Laurence Goodman, Janis Blease, Harlan Smith
and/or Brian Baylog with the intent to promote or facilitate the commission of the «
of Criminal Extortion, unlawfully and feloniously agreed with one or more of the ab
named co-defendants and a person or persons to the prosecution unknown that one o
more of them would engage in conduct which constituted that crime or an attempt to
commit that crime, or agreed to aid the other person or persons in the planning or
commission or attempted commission of that crime, and an overt act in pursuance of
conspiracy was committed by one or more of the conspirators; in violation of section
3-207 and 18-2-201, C.R.S. :

ADDITIONAL PREDICATE ACT 3 IN SUPPORT OF COUNTS 1 ANI
S s e L S AN OV VIRL OF COUNTS 1 ANL

MAIL FRAUD. 18 U.S.C. § 1341
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On or about January 1, 2015 to March 30, 2017, in the District of Colorado, S
of Colorado, the defendant, Stephen N alty, unlawfully devised or intended to devise
scheme or artifice to defraud, or for obtaining money or property by means of false o;
fraudulent pretenscs, representations, or promises, for the purpose of executing such
scheme or artifice or attempting to do so, places in any post office or authorized
depository for mail matter or thing whatever to be sent or delivered by the Postal Sen
or deposits or causcs to be deposits or causes to be deposited any matter or thing
whatever to be sent or delivered by any private or commercial interstate carrier, or ta
or receives therfrom, any such matter or thing, or knowingly causes to be delivered bs
mail or such carrier according to the direction thereon, or at a place at which it is dires
to be delivered by the person to whom it is addressed, any such matter or thing; in
violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1341.

The essential, but non exclusive facts in support of Counts 19 through 24, as »
as for Additional Predicate Act 3, whch all support Counts 1 and 2, are as follows:

Beginning on or about April 20, 2015 Gilpin County Sheriff Bruce Hartmian w
the recipient of a document that had been mailed to him by the “People’s Grand Jury
Administration in Colorado.” The Post Office box associated with this entity, PO Box
21233, Denver, Colorado, was opened by David Coffelt. This document accused Sher
Hartman of violating his oath of office and that if he did not comply with their
“suggested” remedy that the senders of the letter would be forced to impanel a grand j
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and “et al.” Treason is a Class | Felony in Colorado and is punishable by lifc in pric
without parole or death. Based on a review of the signature accompanying this doct
investigators reasonably inferred that Brian Baylog signed this document in his state
capacity as “Administrative Foreman.” This inference was supported by other obser

instances in this investigation where Mr. Baylog signed as the Foreman of the De Ju
People’s Grand Jury in Colorado.

In an attempt to put this occurrence into its proper context it is important that
some historical background be provided. Beginning in 2012 a person named Williar
Livsey was being prosecuted in Gilpin County court for a traffic related matter,
2012M267, which was being presided over by Judge Gloss. During the course of thi
prosecution Mr. Livsey was at some point prior to him posting a bond incarcerated ir
Gilpin County jail, a facility which was operated by Sheriff Hartman and his office.
traffic case continued in the Gilpin courts until early 2015. Court records showed the
David Coffelt had some role with Mr. Livsey’s case.

Somewhat contemporaneous to the Livsey matter occurring, Laurence Goodnr
then a Gilpin County resident, was the subject of a tax court matter in the federal cow
systemn which was initiated in approximately 2011 and was based on allegations that |
Goodman had failed to pay his taxes. By 2013 Mr. Goodman’s tax court matter had

resulted in the Internal Revene Qarmsina (TD O\ halne ~cibomete o 1 o .
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was located in Gilpin County. This IRS seizure included representatives of the Gilpir
County Sheriff’s office being present. Evidence was admitted into the record that dur
this seizure Mr. Goodman had demanded that Sheriff Hartman arrest the IRS agents fi
violating his rights.

Then in July 2015 Sheriff Hartman, Judge Gloss and Gilpin County were targe
by the enterprise by receiving a “Bill of Exchange” and a “Criminal Complaint and
Demand for Specific Performance.” The complaint alleges that the Sheriff and J udge
associated with a “criminal oligarchy” which has conspired and instigated an insurrect
against the Constitution of the United States of America, Additionally the “criminal
complaint” alleges that this “criminal oligarchy™ has advanced a common plan to crea)
series of unconstitutional taxing schemes, Next, the “criminal complaint” accused
Sheriff Hartman of routinely assisting imposters posing as police officers and accused
Judge Gloss of committing acts of “treason” when the Judge moved forward with Mr.
Livsey’s traffic case in November 2014, Furthermore, this “criminal complaint” then
references Sheriff Hartman’s alleged unlawful assistance when the seizure of Mr.
Goodman’s property lawfully occurred following the tax case being concluded after M
Goodman received an unfavorable ruling. In the end, the enterprise, as represented by
Stephen Nalty as the signer, demanded that both Sheriff Hartman and Judge Gloss wer
indebted to the enterprise for $1,000,000.00 each and thus were supposed to pay the
“Indestructible Trust for the People in Colorado.”

Also in July 2015, in response to the above referenced documents, Gilpin Coun

Attorney, James Petrock, provided legal advice to the Gilpin County Treasurer, Allyn
Huffman, by emphasizing that the “Bill of Exchange” in guestion meets the definition ¢
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a spurious lien pursuant to Colorado law. Approximately one week later County
Attorney Petrock received a letter from “People’s Grand Jury Administration in
Colorado” with an allegation that more than enough evidence existed to “convenc a
Grand Jury to determine if a Presentment/Indictment” should be issued against Mr.
Petrock for “impersonating one who knows the law, barraty, inland piracy, sedition :
much more.” The letter included a suggested remedy that Mr. Petrock first rescind h
letter to the County and that he then should resign as County Attorney. The letter the
goes on to say that People’s Grand Jury Adminstration in Colorado might be forced 1
convene a Grand Jury. The letter to Mr. Petrock concluded with a footnote citation tc
federal crime entitled Seditious Conspiracy with a punishment listed as tmprisonmen
more than twenty years.

Then contemporancous to the above communications a “Notice of Dishonor™
signed by Stephen Nalty and Steven Byfield which was then filed and recorded in De
accusing Sheriff Hartman, J udge Gloss and Gilpin County of dishonoring the “Bill of
Exchange” which had been served by Stephen Nalty, Steven Byfield and William Liv
for the enterprise. This was followed up in Augsut 2015 with a “Writ of Subpoena D
Tecum™ (SDT) being served on Mr. Petrock by the “Continental United States Mars}:
for the “People’s Grand Jury Adminstration in Colorado.” This SDT was signed by
Stephen Nalty, as a Grand Jury Administrator and hy Renes Thasmatta . o oo ot
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Court Judge.”

The next set of received documents occurred in October 2015 with the “People
Grand Jury Adminstration in Colorado™ seeking the ouster of Sheriff Hartman and Gil
County Treasurer Alynn Huffman as well as accusing them of feloniously embezzling
public funds. These documents also included the signatures of Janis Blease and Laure
Goodman.

Then in October 2015 the “People’s Grand Jury in Colorado” issued an
Indictment accusing Sheriff Hartman, J udge Gloss and Gilpin County of various
offenses, including Insurrection, Forgery, Embezzlement, as well as other allegations.
This written document was supplemented by members of enterprise, including Brian
Baylog and Laurence Goodman, mecting on or about May 21, 2016 and agreeing to
indict the Gilpin County officials for the perceived wrongdoing that Laurence Goodma
claimed to have incurred by the Gilpin County officials.

In November 2015 Bruce Doucette signed an “Arrest Warrant” which was filed
and recorded in Denver which attempted to command Gilpin County Coroner Zane
Laubhan to arrest Gilpin County Attorney James Petrock and hold him in the Gilpin
County Jail for “contempt of subpoena.” This supposed arrest warrant also stated that ¢
full investigation was underway by the People’s Grand Jury Administrators and that mc
charges may be addressed by the Grand Jury. ‘

Then in approximately December 2015 a “Writ of Subpoena Duces Tecum” wa:
served on the Gilpin County Clerk and Recorder commanding that a letter certified by t
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Colorado regarding to a title document regarding a specific reception number which
research showed pertains to real estate historically associated with Laurence Goodma
This writ was signed by Bruce Doucette in his capacity as a Superior Court Judge as -
as by Stephen Nalty, Janis Blease and Harlan Smith, in their capacities as People’s G
Jury Administrators.

As was seen before in both Boulder and Pueblo Counties the enterprise compl
and mailed a “Notice of Writ of Garnishment in Aid of Notice of Writ of Attachment
Addendum to the Consensual Commercial Lien” in July 2016. This document was
signed by Bruce Doucette and mailed by Stephen Nalty using the United States Posta
Service. This documnent references another Bill of Exchange and a Commercial
Consensual Lien which alleges that Sheriff Hartman, Judge Gloss and County Attorne
Petrock are debtors to the Indestructible Trust for the People in Colorado in an amoun
$254,708,682.24. Thesc documents were then observed by the Statewide Grand Jury,
addition to another copy of the supposed Indictment, all of which had been served up¢
James Petrock, Bruce Hartman, David Gloss and others on Junc 28,2016. Itshould b
noted that Stephen Nalty and Steven Byfield were the apparent signators on the “Noti:
of ICROPA Filing” for the Consensual Commercial Lien.
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FUBV ULIWY LUV LHUIS FIUCSHLY INIOMMAnon Lorporaton ormicial looking
demand/collection notices were created and sent by Stephen Nalty notifying James
Petrock, Bruce Hartman, David Gloss and Allyn Huffinan that they have debts which
past due and have been referred for collection. As was seen in both Boulder and in
Pueblo these public servants were put on notice by Mr. Nalty, with him making, utteri:
and mailing these fabricated documents, that “a negative credit report reflecting on yor
credit record may be submitted to a reporting agency if you fail to fulfill the terms of
your credit obligations.”

Then most recently, the enterprise, including Stephen Nalty, Brian Baylog and
David Coffelt, modified its tactics and sent a Consensual Commercial Lienand a
Criminal Presentment to other former or current public servants with ties to Gilpin
County. This lien alleged that money was owed by the public servants to the enterpris
These public servants included the three County Commisisoners, Buddy Schmalz, Lin
Isenhart and Gail Watson, along with County Manager Roger Baker and retired J udge
Frederick Barker Rodgers, who was the key focus of the Criminal Presentment. This
criminal presentment declared the judge to be under citizen’s arrest. ‘
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Exhibit E.26

The Denver Centered Incidents

COUNT 25

ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE A PUBLIC SERVANT, C.R.S. 18-8-306 (F4)

On or about February 1, 2015 to March 30, 2017, in the Statc of Colorado, Bruce
Doucette, Stephen Nalty, Janis Blease, Laurence Goodman, Steven Byfield and/c
Brian Baylog unlawfully and feloniously attempted to influence Alfred Harrell, a pul
servant, by means of deceit, or threat of violence or economic reprisal against a perso
property, with the intent thereby to alter or affect the public servant's decision, vote,
opinion, or action concerning a matter which was to be considered or performed by tt
public servant or the agency or body of which the public servant was a member; in
violation of section 18-8-306, C.R.S.

COUNT 26

ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE A PUBLIC SERVANT, C.R.S. 18-8-306 (F4)
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On or about February 1, 2015 to March 30, 2017, in the State of Colorado, Bruce
Doucette, Stephen Nalty, Janis Blease, Laurence Goodman, Steven Byficld and/o
Brian Baylog unlawfully and feloniously attempted to influence Mitchell Morrissey
and/or Katherine Kirk, both public servants, by means of deceit, or threat of violence
economic reprisal against a person or property, with the intent thereby to alter or affec
the public servant's decision, vote, opinion, or action concerning a matter which was t
considered or performed by the public servant or the agency or body of which the pub
servant was a member; in violation of section 18-8-306, C.R.S.

COUNT 27

ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE A PUBLIC SERVANT. C.R.S, 18-8-306 (F4)

On or about February 1, 2015 to March 30, 2017, in the State of Colorado, Bruce
Doucette, Stephen Nalty, Janis Blease, Laurence Goodman, and/or Steven Byfiel
unlawfully and feloniously attempted to influence Catherine Cary, a public servant, by
means of deceit, or threat of violence or economic reprisal against a person or propert;
with the intent thereby to alter or affect the public servant's decision, vote, opinion, or
action concerning a matter which was to be considered or performed by the public
servant or the agency or body of which the public servant was a member; in violation
section 18-8-306, C.R.S.
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Exhibit E.27

COUNT 28

ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE A PUBLIC SERVANT, CR.S. 18-8-306 (F4)

On or about February 1, 2015 to March 30, 2017, in the State of Colorado, Bruce
Doucette, Stephen Nalty and/or Brian Baylog, unlawfully and feloniously attemp
influence Patrick Firman, a public servant, by means of deceit, or threat of violence .
economic reprisal against a person or property, with the intent thereby to alter or aff
the public servant's decision, vote, opinion, or action conceming a matter which was
considered or performed by the public servant or the agency or body of which the pu
servant was a member; in violation of section 18-8-306, C.R.S.

COUNT 29

ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE A PUBLIC SERVANT, C.R.S. 18-8-306 (F4)

On or about February 1, 2015 to March 30, 2017, in the State of Colorado, Bruce
Doucette, Stephen N alty, Janis Blease, David Coffelt and/or Harlan Smith
unlawfully and feloniously attempted to influence J. Eric Elliff, a public servant, by
means Of.deceit. or threat of vinlenrs ar scamamin cmmaiont .. + :
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with the intent thereby to alter or affect the public servant's decision, vote, opinion, or
action concerning a matter which was to be considered or performed by the public
servant or the agency or body of which the public servant was a member; in violation
section 18-8-306, C.R.S.

COUNT 30

ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE A PUBLIC SERVANT, C.R.S. 18-8-306 (F4)

On or about February 1, 2015 to March 30, 2017, in the State of Colorado, Bruce
Doucette, unlawfully and feloniously attempted to influence Elizabeth Starrs, Sabra
Millett, Scott Martinez, and/or J amesy Owen, all public servants, by means of deceit, o
threat of violence or economic reprisal against a person or property, with the intent
thereby to alter or affect the public servant's decision, vote, opinion, or action concemi
a matter which was to be considered or performed by the public servant or the agency <
body of which the public servant was a member; in violation of section 18-8-306, C.R.!
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Exhibit E.28

COUNT 31

CRIMINAL EXTORTION, C.R.S. 18-3-207(1%(A). (BXD) (F4)

On or about Fcbruary 1, 2015 to March 30, 2017, in the State of Colorado, Brace
Doucette, Stephen Nalty, Steven Byfield, Laurence Goodman, Janis Blease, Day
Coffelt, Harlan Smith and/or Brian Baylog unlawfully, feloniously, and with the
to induce Alfred Harrell, Mitchell Morrissey, Katherine Kirk, Catherine Cary, Patric]
Firman, J. Eric Elliff, Elizabeth Starrs, Sabra Millett, Scott Martinez, Jamesy Owen,
James Jeffrey, Jason Foos, and/or Donald Reed, against his or her will to perform an
or to refrain from performing a lawful act, made a substantial threat to confine or rest
cause economic hardship to, cause bodily injury to, damage the property of, or damay
the reputation of Alfred Harrell, Mitchell Morrissey, Katherine Kirk, Catherine Cary,
Patrick Firman, I. Eric Elliff, Elizabeth Starrs, Sabra Millett, Scott Martinez, Jamesy
Owen, James Jeffrey, Jason Foos, and/or Donald Reed, and the defendant threatened -
cause these results by performing an unlawful act or causing an unlawful act to be
performed; in violation of section 18-3-207(1)(a),(b}{D), C.R.S.

COUNT 32
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NRRIRALY 1O COMMIT CRIMINAL EXTORTION, C.R.S. 18-3-207: 18-2.20"
(E5)

On or about February 1, 2015 to March 30, 2017, in the State of Colorado, Bruce
Doucette, Stephen Nalty, Steven Byfield, Laurence Goodman, Janis Blease, Davic
Coffelt, Harlan Smith, and/or Brian Baylog with the intent to promote or facilitate t
commission of the crime of Criminal Extortion, unlawfully and feloniously agreed wit
one or more of the above named co-defendants and a person or persons to the prosecut
unknown that one or more of them would engage in conduct which constituted that cri
or an attempt to commit that crime, or agreed to aid the other person or persons in the
planning or commission or attempted commission of that crime, and an overt act in
pursuance of the conspiracy was committed by one or more of the conspirators; in
violation of sections 18-3-207 and 18-2.201, C.R.S.

COUNT 33

RETALIATION AGAINST A JUDGE, C.R.S. 18-8-615 (F4)

On or about February 1, 2017 to March 30, 2017, in the State of Colorado, Bruce
Doucette, Stephen Nalty, Steven Byfield, Janis Blease, David Coffelt and/or Harla:
Smith unlawfully, feloniously, and knowingly, as retaliation or retribution against J. Er
Elliff, a judge who has served or is serving in a legal matter assigned to the judge
involving the defendant or a person on whose behalf the defendant is acting made a
credible threat or committed an act of harm or injury upon a person or property against -
upon J. Eric Elliff; in violation of section 18-8-615, C.R.S.
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Exhibit E.29

The essential, but non exclusive facts in support of Counts 25 through 32, w}
all support Counts 1 and 2, along with additional Count 33 which is not an enumerat
predicate act in support of Counts 1 and 2, are as follows:

Beginning on or about February 8, 2015 Stephen Nalty was accused in a traft
related matter, case number 15M01412 in Denver County Court. During the course .
the legal proccedings in this matter Mr. Nalty was arrested on an unrelated matter in
addition to Steven Byfield and James Frank Williams being detained or arrested for t
behavior when attending the proceedings which were related to Mr. Nalty’s pending
As aresult of Mr. Nalty’s pending Denver case, in August 2015 a “Notice of Contem
and Demand” was signed by Bruce Doucette (in his stated capacity of a “Supreme Cc
Justice”) along with an associate of his named Steven Curry. This filed document all
that Denver County Court J udge Alfred Harrell, then Distict Attorney Mitchell R.
Morrissey and Deputy District Attorney Katherine Kirk “have failed to comply with
Superior Court Justice Steven Duane Curry’s Order to Dismiss filed on May 21, 201
and because of this failure Bruce Doucette found them to be in contempt. As a result
Bruce Doucette stated, “If this case is not dismissed with extreme prejudice forthwith
shall issue warrants for their arrests.” Furthermore, Bruce Doucette, awarded Stepher
Nalty $1.25 million for each 24 hours of his “unlawful assault, arrest, kidnapping,

incarceration, and false imprisonment.” Mr. Doucette also stated to the public servan
that this docnment wac “a dermand far macmsant 7 Phin daao i coe . o1 1 ¢ .
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with the May 2015 “Order to Dismiss.”

In October 2015 DDA Kirk, Judge Harrell, DA Morrissey and Magistrate
Catherine Ann Cary each were sent a “Writ of Mandamus for Ouster” which were sig
by Janis Blease, Laurence Goodman and Stephen Nalty. These writs contained simila
langauge in that documents that the public officials in Boulder, Pueblo and Gilpin
counties had also received.

Also in October 2015 Bruce Doucette, in his capacity of a “Superior Court
Justice,” signed and had filed an “Arrest Warrant” which attempted to command Den
Sheriff Patrick Firman to arrest and bring Judge Harrell before “Superior Court Judge
Bruce Doucette without unnecessary delay.” This “warrant” accused J udge Harrell of
having committed two acts of treason by being in contempt of the Curry Order and the
Doucette Notice and Demand as well as having “unlawfully ordered the arrest of one ¢
those witnessing his treason, “Superior Court J udge” Steven Dean Byfield.”

Then in November 2015 a series of documents entitled “Consensual Commerci
Lien” accompanicd by a “Criminal Complaint” and/or an “Asservation” were prepared
and/or filed for recording with the Clerk and Recorder in Denver, The language and
threats in the liens and complaints was quite similar to the language and threats which
was directed towards the other public servants in the other counties. The first lien and
complaint was based on the enterprise rallying around Steven Byfield. The second lier
and complaint was based on the enterprise rallying around Stephen Nalty. The third ]
and complaint was based on the enterprise rallying around James Frank Williams.
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Exhibit E.30

Signers on at least one of the above referenced liens and complaints included
following:

Bruce Doucette,
Stephen Nalty,
Brian Baylog,
Steven Byfield,
Harlan Smith,

and

Laurence Goodman.

The alleged lien debtors targeted by the enterprise included the following pub
servants who apparently had no legitimate debt obligation with a member of the
enterprise:

Judge Alfred Harrell,
DA Mitchell Morrisey,
DDA Katherine Kirk,
Sheriff Patrick Firman,
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Magistrate Catherine Cary,

The City and County of Denver, ¢/o Treasurer Steve Ellington,
The City and County of Denver, ¢/o Mayor Michael Hancock,
Deputy James Jeffrey of the Denver Sheriff’s Department,
Deputy Jason Foos of the Denver Sheriff’s Department,

and

Ofc. Donald Reed of the Denver Police Department.

Then in January 2016 the City Attorney for the City and County of Denver file
petition on behalf of not only the City and County of Denver but also on behalf of Jud
Harrell, Magistrate Cary, Deputy Jeffrey, Deputy Foos and Officer Reed, to have the
filed liens declared spurious and thus have them invalidated. The City Attorney was
Scott Martinez who had attorney Jamesy Owen appearing for the City Attorney. This
legal action was Denver District Court case 16CV30109. Respondents included the
Indestructible Trust for the People in Colorado, Stephen Nalty and James Frank
Williams. During the coursc of the litigation in this matter, which was presided over k
either Judge J. Eric Elliff and Judge Elizabeth Starrs, various documents were filed,
including a Steven Byfield signed document which was intended to settle the Attomney
Fees which had been imposed against Mr. Nalty after Judge ENff had declared that the
liens were spurious. The problem was that Mr. Byfield filed a “Bond/Note” a/k/a Publ
Wealth Rebate Note with the Court in the amount $3,400.00 which included instructio:
from Mr. Byfield to the Court to take the “Bond/Note” to its bank for collection from t
United States Treasury.’
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Exhibit E.31

Being undeterred by Judge Eliffs ruling in the spurious lien civil case anoth
“Criminal Complaint” was submitted by the enterprise in June 2016. This time addil
public servants were added to the list of targeted officials, including J udge Starrs, Ju
Elliff, Clerk of the Court Sabra Millett, Scott Martinez, Jamesy Owen, Kelly Boe, an
representatives from the United States Attorney’s Office. This complaint contained
similar language and threats, including that the public servants were under citizen’s
arrest, with the actual physical arrest to follow by their marshals. The primary signat
this June 2016 criminal complaint was Bruce Doucette,

Then on August 5, 2016 Stephen Nalty was recorded stating the following to :
confidential human source;

“On my spurious uh criminal complaint is where they hauled me in fo:
spurious liens, down in Denver District Court. By the way, that is all

these judges just got put on notice, so that Denver District Court Judge
they try and retaliate against me personally... or anymore for criminal

complaints, commercial obligation liens, you’re on the lien? You're ni
even a valid judge, what the hell are you doing calling me into you're y
pseudo-court? I'm, I'm gonna they, the, the two, the two that signed u

and got involved in my spurious that are in red ink, big names on there,
fhﬂv Wi‘!h ﬂﬂ.ﬂf‘ thatw hate nasrar canm mmer o o oz 23 L -
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what that that my retaliation is relentless.”

Finally, in February 2017 Judge J. Eric Elliff received 2 “Writ of Mandamus fi
Ouster” followed by “Writ of Mandamus for Contempt of Constitutions.” The ‘
documents were sent by the “De Jure People’s Grand J ury Administration in
Colorado™and were both signed by Janis Blease, David Coffelt and Stephen Nalty.
Harlan Smith apparently only signed the “Writ of Mandamus for Ouster.” In the
contempt of constitutions document the enterprise is threatening Judge Elliff that if he
does not comply with the Writ of Mandamus for Ouster then they will convene a Gran
Jury and ask the Grand Jury to consider evidence which has been assembled to indict
Judge Elliff for various offenses such as sedition, insurrection and possibly treason. A:
was observed before these three offenses are felony crimes, with treason being a class
felony crime which is punishable by either a prison term of life or even death,

COUNT 34

CRIMINAL IMPERSONATION - GAIN A BENEFIT, C.R.S. 18-5-113(1XBYXII) (F6)

On or about January 1, 2015 to March 23, 2017, in the State of Colorado, Bruce
Doucette unlawfully, feloniously, and knowingly assumed a false or fictitious identity «
capacity, legal or other, namely: Judge or Justice, and in such identity or capacity
performed an act with intent to unlawfully gain a benefit for himself or another or to
injure or defraud another; in violation of section 18-5-113(1}b¥1). C.R.S.
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Exhibit E.32

The essential, but non exclusive facts in support of Counts 34 which also supy
Counts 1 and 2, was contained in the summaries of essential facts confained in this
Indictment and are incorporated herein.

COUNT 35

TAX EVASION - FAILURE TO PAY, C.R.S. 39-21-118(1) (F5)

On or about January 1, 2014 to March 30, 2017, in the State of Colorado, Bruce
Doucette, Stephen Nalty and Janis Blease unlawfully, feloniously, and will fully
attempted to evade or defeat a tax administered by the Colorado Department of Rever
or the payment thereof, namely Income Tax; in violation of section 39-21-1 18(1), C.F

COUNT 36

FAILURE TO FILE RETURN OR PAY TAX, C.R.S. 39-21-118(3) (M)

On or about January 1, 2014 to March 30, 2017, in the State of Colorado, Bruce
Doucette, Stephen Nalty and Janis Blease unlawfully and willfully failed to pay a tz
or estimated tax, make a return, keep tax records, or supply tax information as require
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in violation of section 39-21-118(3), CR.S.

The essential, but non exclusive facts in support of Counts 35 and 36 which bc
support Counts 1 and 2 are as follows:

Evidence was admitted that Bruce Doucette and Stephen Nalty, both being
Colorado residents, failed to file Colorado state income tax returns for the 2014 and 2(
tax years when they were required to do so. Mr. Doucette’s last state income tax retur
was filed for the 2008 tax year. Mr. Nalty’s last state income tax return was filed for t
2001 tax year. Janis Blease, also a Colorado resident, failed to file her 2015 Colorado
state income tax return when she was required to do so. As of March 30, 2017 none o
the required returns for either the 2014 or 2015 tax year had been filed by the three
named individuals. Furthermore, all three of the above named Colorado residents eart
sufficient income in either 2014 and/or 2015 and as such willfully attempted to evade
defeat a tax adminstered by the Colorado Department of Revenue by not declaring tha
eamed income. It should be noted that the five other named individuals in this
Indictment also did not file state income tax returns for the 2014 or 2015 tax years.
However, because investigators have not yet located verifiable eamed income attribut:
to these individuals they cannot be charged with these offenses at this time.
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Exhibit E.33

The Jefferson County Centered Incidents
COUNT 37

ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE A PUBLIC SERVANT, C.R.S. 18-8-306 (F4)

On or about February 11, 2017 to March 30, 2017, in the State of Colorado, Stepher
Nalty, Janis Blease, David Coffelt, Harlan Smith and/or Brian Baylog unlawfully
feloniously attempted to influence Susan F isch, a public servant, by means of deceit,
threat of violence or economic reprisal against a person or property, with the intent
thereby to alter or affect the public servant's decision, vote, opinion, or action concer:
a matter which was to be considered or performed by the public servant or the agency
body of which the public servant was a member; in violation of section 18-8-306, C.F

COUNT 38

CRIMINAL EXTORTION, C.R.S. 18-3-207(1)( A). (BYD) (F4)

On or about February 11, 2017 to March 30, 2017, in the State of Colorado, Stephen
Nalty, Janis Blease, David Coffelt, Harlan Smith and/or Brian Baylog unlawfully.
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iclomously, and with the intent to induce Susan Fisch, against her will to perform an
or to refrain from performing 2 lawful act, made a substantial threat to confine or restr
cause economic hardship to, cause bodily injury to, damage the property of, or damag,
the reputation of Susan Fisch, and the defendant threatened to cause these results by
performing an unlawful act or causing an unlawful act to be performed; in violation of
section 18-3-207(1)(a),(b)I), C.R.S.

COUNT 39

CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT CRIMINAL EXTORTION. C.R.S, 18-3-207: 18-2.201
(E3)

On or about February 11, 2017 to March 30, 2017, in the State of Colorado, Stephen
Nalty, Janis Blease, David Coffelt, Harlan Smith, and/or Brian Baylog, with the
intent to promote or facilitate the commission of the crime of Criminal Extortion,
unlawfully and feloniously agreed with one or more of the above named co-defendants
and a person or persons to the prosecution unknown that one or more of them would
engage in conduct which constituted that crime or an attempt to commit that crime, or
agreed to aid the other person or persons in the planning or commission or attempted
commission of that crime, and an overt act in pursuance of the conspiracy was committ
by one or more of the conspirators; in violation of sections 18-3-207 and 18-2-201,
C.R.S.
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COUNT 40

RETALIATION AGAINST A JUDGE, C.R.S. 18-8-615 (F4)

On or about March 18, 2017 to March 30, 2017, in the State of Colorado, Brian Bay!
unlawfully, feloniously, and knowingly, as rctaliation or retribution against Susan Fis
a judge who has served or is scrving in a legal matter assigned to the judge involving
defendant or a person on whose behalf the defendant is acting made a credible threat .
committed an act of harm or injury upon a person or property against or upon Susan
Fisch; in violation of section 18-8-615, C.R.S.

The essential, but non exclusive facts in support of Counts 37 through 39, whi
all support Counts 1 and 2, along with additional Count 40 which is not an enumerate
predicate act in support of Counts 1 and 2, are as follows:

Beginning in November 2016 Eric Brandt, a member of the above Enterprise,
charged with a criminal offense in Jefferson County Court case number 16M7205. T
case was assigned to Judge Susan Fisch. Through the course of the proceedings Mr.
Brandt was representing himself and did so by filing a plethora of pleadings, includin
Motion for Dismissal because he argued that the statements which served as a basis o

https://cfl. dropboxstatic.com/static/previews/pdf-js/pdf-js-9e9df56/web/viewer maestro-vf... 4/30/2017



Case 1:17-cv-01046-KMT Document 5-1 Filed 05/02/17 USDC Colorado Page 101 of 120
E FakeIndictment.pdf Page 101 of 120

crime that he was charged with constituted protected speech. The Court ultimately
denied Mr. Brandt’s motion to dismiss the case.

Then on March 20, 2017 Mr. Brandt was late for his scheduled Jury Trial and
declared by the Judge Fisch as having Failed to Appear with the Court then ordering ¢
bench warrant for Mr. Brandt’s arrest. Contemporaneous to this occurrence the Court
received a “Criminal Presentment’ which the De Jure People’s Grand Jury in Colorad
alleged that Judge Fisch had committed various offenses and was not only a “lien deb
to the claimed “aggrieved” persons or entities via a lien but that as a result of this lien
was also liable to the enterprise for $17,065,720,000.00. Furthermore this presentmer
declared Judge Fisch “to be under Citizen’s Arrest, the actual physical arrest to be by
Continental Marshals...” This presentment was signed by Brian Baylog as the forem
of the De Jure People’s Grand Jury in Colorado.

In the weeks leading up to the filing of this “Criminal Presentment” which
occurred on or about March 20, 2017 Judge Fisch had been targeted by the enterprise
February 2017 with the enterprise submitting a Writ of Mandamus for Ouster which w
followed by a Writ of Mandamus for Contempt of Constitutions. Signers of these
documents included Stephen Nalty, Janis Blease and David Coffelt. Harlan Smith
appeared to have only signed the Writ of Mandamus for Contempt of Constitutions.
Regarding this particular Writ the identified enterprise members put Judge Fisch on
notice that she was subject of a Grand Jury investigation that was considering evidenc
that she could be indicted for various offenses, including sedition, insurrection and

possibly treason.
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Exhibit E.35

o 'ih(l: fo&éo;vi;ﬁ are additional predicate acts of racketeering acti vity which sup
ounts | and 2. The essential facts for these acts we i

. re sum A

incorporated herein; merized above and arc

ADDITIONAL PREDICATE AC’I‘{ IN SUPPORT OF COUNTS 1 AND 2

SECOND DEGREE FORGERY, C.R.S. 18-5-104 (MDY

On or about December 16, 2015. in the State of Colorad

. ‘ y . 0, Stephen Nal d/or
Dt?uzztte, v»fath the intent to defraud, unlawfully and falsely mgde com;g’é;té a‘ﬁc?eg
ullered a written instrument, namely: Consensual C ial Licn: in violati,
soction 155 1o o v al Commercial Lien; in violation of

ADDITIONAL PREDICATE ACT 5 IN SUPPORT OF COUNTS 1 AND 2

SECOND DEGREE FORGERY, C.R.S. 18-5-104 (M1)

On or about January 30, 2016, in the State of Colorado, §

: A » » Stephen Nalty and/or Laure
Goodman, with the intent to defraud, unlawfull
uftered a writfen indrirment nomalen ﬁ,.««...,...‘.}: in_d falsely fn'a‘d © ‘%OmPl?ted’ altered
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LT T eses s e, sasany s WUNRGIUAL COTIIMErCIal Lien; n violation of
section 18-5-104, C.R.S.

ADDITIONAL PREDICATE ACT 6 IN SUPPORT OF COUNTS 1 AND 2

SECOND DEGREE FORGERY, C.R.S. 18-5-104 (M 1)

" Onorabout July 9-11, 2016, in the State of Colorado, Bruce Doucette, Janis Blease
and/or David Coffelt, with the intent to defraud, unlawfully and falsely made,
completed, altered, or uttered 2 written instrument, namely: Notice of Writ of
Garnishment in Aid of Notice of Writ of Attachment Addendum to the Consensual
Commercial Lien; in violation of section 18-5-104, C.R.S.

ADDITIONAL PREDICATE ACT 7 IN SUPPORT OF COUNTS 1 AND 2

SECOND DEGREE FORGERY, C.R.S. 18-5-104 (M1)

On or about July 9-11, 2016, in the State of Colorado, Stephen Nalty, Janis Blease
and/or David Coffelt, with the intent to defraud, unlawfully and falsely made,
completed, altered, or uttered a written instrument, namely: Notice of ICROPA Filings
Consensual Commercial Liens and Ledgers; in violation of section 18-5-104, C.R.S.
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ADDITIONAL PREDICATE ACT 8 IN SUPPORT OF COUNTS 1 AND 2

SECOND DEGREE FORGERY, C.R.S. 18-5-104 (M1)

On or about August 13, 2016-September 8, 2016, in the State of Colorado, Stephen
Nalty, Janis Blease, Harlan Smith, and/or David Coffelt, with the intent to defrauc
unlawfully and falsely made, completed, altered, or uttered a written instrument, nam
Notice of ICROPA Filings Consensual Commercial Liens and Ledgers; in violation ¢
section 18-5-104, C.R.S.

ADDITIONAL PREDICATE ACT 9 IN SUPPORT OF COUNTS 1 AND 2

SECOND DEGREE FORGERY, C.R.S. 18-5-104 (M1)

On or about September 28, 20135, in the State of Colorado, Stephen Nalty and/or Stc
Byfield, with the intent to defraud, unlawfully and falsely made, completed, altered, ¢
uttered a written instrument, namely: Bill of Exchange; in violation of section 18-5-1¢

CR.S.
ADDITIONAL PREDICATE ACT 10 IN SUPPORT OF COUNTS 1 AND 2
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SECOND DEGREE FORGERY, C.R.S. 18-5-104 (M1)

On or about July 18, 2016, in the State of Colorado, Stephen Nalty and/or Bruce
Doucette, with the intent to defraud, unlawfully and falsely made, completed, altered,
uttered a written instrument, namely: Notice of Writ of Garnishment in Aid of Notice
Writ of Attachment Addendum to the Consensual Commercial Lien documents; in
violation of section 18-5-104, C.R.S.

ADDITIONAL PREDICATE ACT 11 IN SUPPORT OF COUNTS 1 AND 2

SECOND DEGREE FORGERY, C.R.S. 18-5-104 (M1)

On or about July 9, 2016, in the State of Colorado, Stephen Nalty, with the intent to
defraud, unlawfully and falsely made, completed, altered, or uttered a written instrum
namely: Fidelity Information Corporation Demand for Payment documents; in violatis
of section 18-5-104, C.R.S.

ADDITIONAL PREDICATE ACT 12 IN SUPPORT OF COUNTS 1 AND 2

SECOND DEGREE FORGERY, C.R.S. 18-5-104 (M1)

On or about January 28, 2017, in the State of Colorado, Stephen Nalty, with the inten
defraud, unlawfully and falsely made, completed, altered, or uttered a written instrum
namely: Consensual Commercial Lien; in violation of section 18-5-104, C.R.S.
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Exhibit E.37

ADDITIONAL PREDICATE ACT 13 IN SUPPORT OF COUNTS 1 AND 2

SECOND DEGREE FORGERY, C.R.S. 18-5-104 (M1)

On or about June 28, 2016, in the State of Colorado, Stephen Nalty and/or Steven

Byfield, with the intent to defraud, unlawfully and falsely made, completed, altered, .
uttered a written instrument, namely: Notice of ICROPA F ilings Consensual Comme
Lien and Ledgers as well as a Consensua! Commercial Lien; in violation of section |

104, C.R.S.
ADDITIQNAL PREDICATE ACT 14 IN SUPPORT OF COUNTS 1 AND 2

SECOND DEGREE FORGERY, C.R.S. 18-5-104 (M1)

On or about November 2, 2015, in the State of Colorado, Stephen Nalty and/or Bru
Doucette, with the intent to defraud, unlawfully and falsely made, completed, altered,
uttered a written instrument, namely: Consensual Commercial Lien; in violation of

section 18-5-104, C.R.S.

ADDITIONAL PREDICATE ACT 15 IN SUPPORT OF COUNTS 1 AND 2
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SECOND DEGREE FORGERY, C.R.S8. 18-5-104 (M 1)

On or about November 23-24, 2015, in the State of Colorado, Bruce Doucette, with ¢
intent to defraud, unlawfully and falsely made, completed, altered, or uttered a written
instrument, namely: Consensual Commercial Lien; in violation of section 18-5-104,

C.R.S.
ADDITIONAL PREDICATE ACT 16 IN SUPPORT OF COUNTS 1 AND 2

SECOND DEGREE FORGERY, C.R.S. 18-5-104 (M1)

On or about November 23-27, 2015, in the State of Colorado, Stephen Nalty, with the
intent to defraud, unlawfully and falsely made, completed, altered, or uttered a written
instrument, namely: Consensual Commercial Lien; in violation of section 18-5-104,

C.R.S.
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Exhibit E.38

CYNTHIA H. COFFMAN

126869
First Assistant Attopfiey General
Special Prosecutions Unit
Criminal Justice Section

ROB

PO o Clacse a8 tutminmdn i
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Sub cribed to before me in the City and County OF DEnVEr, DTAE D1 LOIVIAUY, uus
3.0+ day of March, 2017,

M aneluwn Buahe®
Notary Public

My commission expires:

B RS

i ,@w AN BISHOP g
¥ PUBLIC
Y wa’c"&f} COLQRAQO
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Exhibit E.39

The 2016-2017 Colorado Statewide Grand Jury pres%gs the Indictment contained withir
and the same is hereby ORDERED FILED thisgﬁ_ ay of March, 2017. ) g
7 f

. N ] 4
Pursuant to § 13-73-107, C.R.S., the Court deslgnates(};% et ( Surfly Count
Colorado as the county of venue for the purposes of trial.

Arrest Warrants are Issued for:

e 3 fe o .
Bruce Doucette, with a bond set at $2>{‘/ e g ‘096"/},, with the followin
conditions: < sed freiia a Pxintb A atieeled Aer iﬂga -

i Y ). CfS ith the following
Stephen Nalty, with a bond set at 3 RO & JCG, Ji) »[ , Wi
conditions: &8 £od— 7t Tin_ ar Sximbit "A" o Yoche d horchy

Janis Blease, with a bond set at /(0000 (£, with the following
conditions: 2SSt {W = St “AC ffechs Lete o |

— . w1 RS, Tt s Vol s 2 0 (“"[r writh the fnllowing
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Steven Bytield, with 2 bQna setaL »7 — w1 70 = e nues vase sacasn

conditions: ¢ et ot o Gk T oflacle & Lasedo .

i £o.c i lowing
Laurence Goodman, with a bond set at $ Q{)&{,@ o S, with the fol
conditions: CS e Yorin - Sitin b 777 olfachad feretd.

i i <20 i followin;
David Coffelt, with a bond set at / 5@4}3@ 0:4) ‘Cf,f , with the
o (s £eF Cortee _wn Cilaib it "A*_atiacked horets.

Harlan Smith, with a band set at § /00, 000.00 CfS , with the following
o itions- . sert. b s Exbindt AY attackel heret

; ~ 3CD,000.® 0[§ with the following
Brian Baylog, with a bond setat§ _ O L3 the | ]
conditions:_¢ g <o f Grth wn ExtuleT A atimcfe d bese

W7z

Chief District Court Judge,
Second Judicial District,
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LexisNexis

AN

User Name: Lonn Heymann
Date and Time: Saturday, April 15, 2017 1:16:00 PM MDT
Job Number: 46415677

Document (1)

1. CA.S 16-4-105
Client/Matter: -None-
Search Terms: crs §16-4-105, C.R.S.

Search Type: Natural Language

Narrowed by:
Content Type Narrowed by
Statutes & Legislation -None-
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